

To all Higher and Advanced Higher candidates,

Please find below the preliminary examination timetable for the January diet. You should check the dates and times of all of your examinations and read the following points carefully:

- 1. If you think you have 2 examinations at the same time, please see Mr Thomson immediately.
- 2. You should arrive 15 minutes before the start of each examination. You will register with a teacher outside the main examination hall to confirm your attendance at the examination and issue you with your seat number.
- 3. Candidates with additional assessment arrangements, including extra time or the use of IT, will be issued details of their exam locations under separate cover. The details will be reconfirmed with candidates when they register 15 minutes before their examination.
- 4. You must bring any equipment necessary for the examination including pens, pencils, rulers and calculators. Other personal items including bags and coats cannot be brought into the examination hall therefore they should be stored somewhere safe before registering.
- 5. No mobile devices or smartwatches are allowed into any examination room. All mobile phones and smartwatches should be left at home or in a safe place such as your locker when you have an examination. There is no secure storage available.
- 6. There is no study leave during the prelim diet therefore pupils should attend classes as normal when they do not have a prelim.
- 7. Seat numbers will be uploaded to Google Classroom the day before each exam. Please check your seat number and location the night before as this will support the registration process each day.
- 8. All candidates must attend examinations in full school uniform.

It is important that you prepare fully for your prelims so that you are able to demonstrate your knowledge, skills and understanding. You should also remember, however, that there is lots of support available to you; you do not have to do this on your own. If you would like advice on how best to prepare for prelims or you have any worries or concerns please see your pupil support teacher who will be able to guide you.

Paul Thomson Depute Headteacher Williamwood High School



Day	Day/Date	Subject	Level	Paper	Start	End	Location 1	Location 2	Seat Numbers
1	Mon 22nd Jan	English	Adv Higher	Literary Study	9:00 AM	10:30 AM	Conf. Room		
1	Mon 22nd Jan	English	Adv Higher	Textual Analysis	10:50 AM	12:20 PM	Conf. Room		
1	Mon 22nd Jan	English	Higher	RUAE	9:00 AM	10:30 AM	Games Hall 1		
1	Mon 22nd Jan	English	Higher	Critical Reading	10:50 AM	12:20 PM	Games Hall 1		

Day	Day/Date	Subject	Level	Paper	Start	End	Location 1	Location 2	Seat Numbers
2	Tue 23rd Jan	Des. & Man.	Higher	Folio/Models	9:00 AM	11:35 AM	Graphics 3		
2	Tue 23rd Jan	Geography	Adv Higher		9:00 AM	11:30 AM	G16		
2	Tue 23rd Jan	Geography	Higher	Physical & Human	9:00 AM	10:50 AM	Games Hall 1		
2	Tue 23rd Jan	Geography	Higher	Global & Geographical Skills	11:10 AM	12:00 PM	Games Hall 1		
2	Tue 23rd Jan	History	Adv Higher		9:00 AM	12:00 PM	G15		
2	Tue 23rd Jan	History	Higher	British, European & World	9:00 AM	10:30 AM	Conf. Room		
2	Tue 23rd Jan	History	Higher	Scottish History	10:50 AM	12:20 PM	Conf. Room		
2	Tue 23rd Jan	Mod. Stud.	Adv Higher		1:15 PM	4:15 PM	Games Hall 1		
2	Tue 23rd Jan	Mod. Stud.	Higher	Paper 1	1:15 PM	3:00 PM	Games Hall 1		
2	Tue 23rd Jan	Mod. Stud.	Higher	Paper 2	3:15 PM	4:30 PM	Games Hall 1		

Day	Day/Date	Subject	Level	Paper	Start	End	Location 1	Location 2	Seat Numbers
3	Wed 24th Jan	Biology	Higher	P1 Multiple Choice	9:00 AM	9:40 AM	Games Hall 1		
3	Wed 24th Jan	Biology	Higher	P2	9:55 AM	12:15 PM	Games Hall 1		
3	Wed 24th Jan	Biology	Adv Higher		1:15 PM	3:45 PM	Games Hall 1		
3	Wed 24th Jan	Mandarin	Higher	Reading & Directed Writing	1:15 PM	3:55 PM	G16		
3	Wed 24th Jan	Mandarin	Higher	Listening	4:10 PM	4:40 PM	G16		



Day	Day/Date	Subject	Level	Paper	Start	End	Location 1	Location 2	Seat Numbers
4	Thu 25th Jan	French	Adv Higher	Reading & Translation	9:00 AM	10:30 AM	Conf. Room		
4	Thu 25th Jan	French	Adv Higher	Listening & Discursive Writing	10:45 AM	12:05 PM	Conf. Room		
4	Thu 25th Jan	Music Tech.	Higher	Question Paper	9:00 AM	10:00 AM	MS3		
4	Thu 25th Jan	Philosophy	Higher	Paper 1	9:00 AM	11:15 AM	Games Hall 1		
4	Thu 25th Jan	French	Higher	Reading & Directed Writing	1:15 PM	3:15 PM	Conf. Room		
4	Thu 25th Jan	French	Higher	Listening	3:15 PM	3:45 PM	Conf. Room		
4	Thu 25th Jan	Philosophy	Higher	Paper 2	1:15 PM	3:00 PM	Games Hall 1		

Day	Day/Date	Subject	Level	Paper	Start	End	Location 1	Location 2	Seat Numbers
5	Fri 26 th Jan	Art & Design	Higher	Written	9:00 AM	11:00 AM	Conf. Room		
5	Fri 26 th Jan	Politics	Higher		1:15 PM	3:00 PM	Games Hall 1		
5	Fri 26 th Jan	Politics	Higher		3:15 PM	4:30 PM	Games Hall 1		
5	Fri 26 th Jan	Drama	Higher		1:15 PM	3:45 PM	Games Hall 1		



Day	Day/Date	Subject	Level	Paper	Start	End	Location 1	Location 2	Seat Numbers
6	Mon 29th Jan	Chemistry	Adv Higher		9:00 AM	12:00 PM	Conf. Room		
6	Mon 29th Jan	Chemistry	Higher	P1 Multiple Choice	9:00 AM	9:40 AM	Games Hall 1		
6	Mon 29th Jan	Chemistry	Higher	P2	10:00 AM	12:20 PM	Games Hall 1		
6	Mon 29th Jan	Mechanics	Adv Higher		9:00 AM	12:00 PM	Conf. Room		
6	Mon 29th Jan	RMPS	Adv Higher		1:15 PM	4:15 PM	Games Hall 1		
6	Mon 29th Jan	RMPS	Higher	P1	1:15 PM	3:30 PM	Games Hall 1		
6	Mon 29th Jan	RMPS	Higher	P2	3:45 PM	4:30 PM	Games Hall 1		

Day	Day/Date	Subject	Level	Paper	Start	End	Location 1	Location 2	Seat Numbers
7	Tue 30st Jan	Music	Adv Higher		9:00 AM	10:15 AM	MS4		
7	Tue 30st Jan	Photography	Higher		9:00 AM	10:00 AM	Games Hall 1		
7	Tue 30st Jan	Physics	Adv Higher		9:00 AM	12:00 PM	Conf. Room		
7	Tue 30st Jan	Physics	Higher	P1 Multiple Choice	9:00 AM	9:45 AM	Games Hall 1		
7	Tue 30st Jan	Physics	Higher	P2	10:05 AM	12:20 PM	Games Hall 1		
7	Tue 30st Jan	Music	Higher		1:15 PM	2:15 PM	Conf. Room		
7	Tue 30st Jan	Psychology	Higher		1:15 PM	3:15 PM	Games Hall 1		

Day	Day/Date	Subject	Level	Paper	Start	End	Location 1	Location 2	Seat Numbers
8	Wed 31st Jan	Computing	Higher		9:00 AM	11:00 AM	Games Hall 1		
8	Wed 31st Jan	Graph. Comm.	Higher		9:00 AM	11:30 AM	Games Hall 1		
8	Wed 31st Jan	PE	Higher		9:00 AM	11:30 AM	Games Hall 1		
8	Wed 31st Jan	Bus. Man.	Adv Higher		1:15 PM	4:00 PM	Games Hall 1		
8	Wed 31st Jan	Bus. Man.	Higher		1:15 PM	4:00 PM	Games Hall 1		

Williamwood High School Prelim Timetable



Day	Day/Date	Subject	Level	Paper	Start	End	Location 1	Location 2	Seat Numbers
9	Thu 1st Febr	Accounting	Higher		9:00 AM	11:30 AM	Games Hall 1		
9	Thu 1st Febr	Fashion	Higher	Written	9:00 AM	10:30 AM	Games Hall 1		
9	Thu 1st Febr	Health & Food	Higher	Written	9:00 AM	11:00 AM	Games Hall 1		
9	Thu 1st Febr	Des. & Man.	Higher		1:15 PM	3:30 PM	Games Hall 1		
9	Thu 1st Febr	Spanish	Adv Higher	Reading & Translation	1:15 PM	2:45 PM	G16		
9	Thu 1st Febr	Spanish	Adv Higher	Listening & Discursive Writing	2:50 PM	4:10 PM	G16		
9	Thu 1st Febr	Spanish	Higher	Reading & Directed Writing	1:15 PM	3:15 PM	Conf. Room		
9	Thu 1st Febr	Spanish	Higher	Listening	3:20 PM	3:50 PM	Conf. Room		

Day	Day/Date	Subject	Level	Paper	Start	End	Location 1	Location 2	Seat Numbers
10	Fri 2nd Febr	Mathematics	Adv Higher	P1 Non-calculator	9:00 AM	10:00 AM	Conf. Room	Library	
10	Fri 2nd Febr	Mathematics	Adv Higher	P2 Calculator	10:15 AM	12:45 PM	Conf. Room	Library	
10	Fri 2nd Febr	Mathematics	Higher	P1 Non-calculator	9:00 AM	10:15 AM	Games Hall 1		
10	Fri 2nd Febr	Mathematics	Higher	P2 Calculator	10:45 AM	12:15 PM	Games Hall 1		